Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

MEMORANDUM
FOR: US&R DATE: October 21, 2003
Search Work Group Chair
FROM: Canine Subcommittee

Bruce Speer--Subcommittee Chair

SUBJECT: Conference Call Minutes

Please find the attendance and agenda items addressed at the recent Canine Subcommittee

Conference Call.

MEETING DATE(s) >> 10-21-03 call # 66

MEMBERSHIP / ATTENDANCE

Bruce Speer [chair]

Member Y/N Member Y/N
Ann Wichmann Y
Teresa MacPherson Y
Shirley Hammond Y
Rick Warford (OWG) N

Bruce Berry (SWG) N
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AGENDA ITEMS/DISCUSSION
B Minutes

B [Ntest

[ ] Recommendations

B New Evaluators

B Next Set Evaluator Calls
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PROPOSED ACTIONS

B Minutes from conference call on 9-17-03 were approved
and will be posted.

B The Subcommittee reviewed the Indiana test including
correspondence directed to the Subcommittee concerning
inappropriate behavior on the part of some participants.

B The Subcommittee prioritized its recommendations to the SWG.
Of top priority is the replacement of the Region C Rep.
Secondly, we asked that the Training recommendations be addressed.

B The following Evaluators are hereby approved:
Mike Marks FLTF1 STM—Level | Evaluator
Mike Agnew NETF1 STM—Level | Evaluator
Mike Scott CAOES Handler—Level Il Evaluator

B The next set of Evaluator Conference Calls will be scheduled for
March of 2004.

NEXT CALL 11-21-03

Teresa MacPherson,
Secretary
10-21-03






